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MAJ CFLCC/3A-ATL-IG  

From: 	 110111111111111MCOL CFLCC/3A-ATL-IG 
Sent: 	 Thursday, September 30, 2004 1:38 PM 
To: 	 Col MNC-I Inspector General; IPIIIIMIIIIIIINIIIIUSA); OM 

MNF-I Inspector General; CJTF76 IG 
Cc: 	 AJ CFLCC/3A-ATL-IGellallill.LTC CFLCC/3A-ATL-IG; 

C CFLCC-IG 
Subject: 	 FW: DETAINEE OPERATIONS ASSESSMENT/ASSISTANCE TEAM (U) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

Team, want to make sure you all are aware of the following message and CFLCC IG 
involvement. The message discusses a recurring Detainee Operations Assessment/Assistance 
team that is being formed and will visit detainee related operations in both Afghanistan 
and Iraq. A planned itinerary is listed within the message below. 

The upcoming team will be HQDA led and supported by assets from CFLCC. The 
timelines/interval for follow-on visits is still under discussion, but will most likely be 
around the 120 day interval. There also appears to be further discussions on who will 
lead subsequent visits (HQDA or CFLCC). Accordingly, my intent is to supplement/augment 
the team and DAIG rep (assumed to be Mr 	 with two of the CFLCC IGs from Atlanta 
(MAJ ■11.1111111111 and SFC 

It is unknown if any IG support outside of the DA and CFLCC IG reps accompanying the team 
will be needed. I would ask if you can provide us a POC in your areas who can provide MAJ 
Thrash any history you have with respect to the subject area. 

The final note of interest is that the "owner" of any associated reports that will come 
from this effort appears to still be a working issue. My assumption is the team will 
break out issues and actions based on who is in the best position to influence follow-on 
requirements, and those portions of the report will belong to them. 

Let me know if you have questions. At present I do not have much more info than I have 
presented here other than C-2/G-2 involvement in still a working issues. 

r / 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. 

O 270427Z SEP 04 
FM RUEOEGA/COMCFLCC ARIFJAN KUWAIT KU// 
TO RUEADWD/DA WASHINGTON DC//G3/OPMG// 
INFO RUCAACC/CDR USCENTCOM MACDILL AFB FL//CCJ2/CCJ3/C/S// RUEASRT/COMCFLCC HQS FT 
MCPHERSON GA// ZEN CDRMNF-I CAMP VICTORY IZ//C3// ZEN CDRCFC-AFGHANISTAN BAGRAM AF//C3// 
BT UNCLASSIFIED OPER/OIF/OEF MSGID/GENADMIN/COMCFLCC ARIFJAN KUWAIT//PMO// SUBJ/REQUEST 
FOR A HQDA LED MULTI-DISCIPLINED DETAINEE (U)// OPERATIONS ASSESSMENT/ASSISTANCE TEAM. 
(U)// REF/A/COMCFLCC MESSAGE TO COMCENT/8 SEP 04// NARR/REF A IS A MESSAGE TO COMCENT AND 
HQDA WITH RECOMMENDED DETAINEE OPERATIONS RESPONSIBILITIES.// RMKS/1. (U) THIS MESSAGE 
REQUESTS A HQDA LED MULTI-DISCIPLINED DETAINEE OPERATIONS ASSESSMENT/ASSISTANCE TEAM. 
2. (U) REQUEST IS FOR A TEAM THAT CAN REVIEW THE ENTIRE SPECTRUM OF DETAINEE OPERATIONS 
IN A COMPREHENSIVE MANNER. SPECIFIC ASSISTANCE IS REQUESTED IN THE FOLLOWING AREAS: 
2.A. (U) DOCTRINE. 
2.B. (U) ACCOUNTABILITY AND DOCUMENTATION OF ALL DETAINEES HELD UNDER U.S. MILITARY 
CONTROL. 
2.C. (U) TRAINING ADEQUACY AND FEEDBACK TO SERVICES. 
2.D. (U) TACTICAL LEVEL DETAINEE OPERATIONS (DETENTION, HOLDING AREAS, MOVEMENTS, ETC; 
WITH A HEAVY EMPHASIS ON MAXIMUM SECURITY PRISON OPERATIONS). 
2.E. (U) FORCE PROTECTION. 
2.F. (U) DETAINEE RELEASE PROCEDURES. 
2.G. (U) PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION AND REQUIREMENTS. 
2.H. (U) LOGISTICAL SUPPORT. 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Caveats: NONE 

z.I. (U) MEDICAL CARE. 
2.j. (U) MENTAL HEALTH. 
2.K.

(U) MEDICAL CARE/FOOD OPERATIONS 2.L.
(U) INTERROGATION, JIDC. 	

. 
 2.M.

(U) POLICY AND STANDARDS 
2.N. (U) OPERATIONAL LAW 	ADHERENCE.. 2.0. (U) ABUSE ALLEGATIONS. 
3• (U) THE TEAM 
NOTED AND RECOMMEND 	

RESOURCES REQUIRED
AREAS, 

TO IMPLEMENT THE SOLUTIONS. 
4.A. (U) TEAM LEAD (OPMG). 

MSPECIALTIES (WITH RECOMMENDED LEAD): 4. (U) TEAM COMPOSITION. REQUEST THE TEAM EMBERS BE COMPOSED OF THE FOLLOWING 

4.B. (U) MILITARY CORRECTIONS SPECIALISTS (OPMG). 

4.C. (U) NATIONAL DETAINEE REPORTING CENTER INFORMATION SPECIALIST (OPMG). 
4.D. (U) OPERATIONAL LAW ATTORNEY WITH KNOWLEDGE OF DETAINEE OPERATIONS (OTJAG). 
4.E. (U) MEDICAL SPECIALISTS WITH PRISON/CORRECTIONS HYGIENE BACKGROUND (OTSG). 
4.G. (U) HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION (OTSG). 4.F. (U) SOCIAL WORKER WITH EXPERIENCE IN A PRISON ENVIRONMENT (OTSG) 

4.1. (U) INSPECTOR GENERAL (OTIC). 4.H. (U) INTELLIGENCE/INTERROGATION SPECIALISTS (DCSINT). 

	

4.j. 	
(U) LOGISTICIAN (DA G4). 4.K.
(U) FACILITIES ENGINEER (ACOE). 4.L.
(U) LNO/TRAVEL COORDINATOR (USARCENT)

RCENT. 

4.M.
(U) CFLCC PROVOST MARSHAL (USA). 4.N.
(U) AUGMENTATION AS REQUIRED (USARCENT). 

5. (U) COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS. THE TEAM SHOULD BE PREPARED TO REPORT TO KUWAIT ON OR 
ABOUT 19 OCT 04. CFLCC PMO WILL PROVIDE ALL ADMINISTRATIVE, LOGISTICAL, AND 
TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT UPON TEAM'S ARRIVAL IN COUNTRY. TRAVEL THROUGHOUT THE AOR IS 
AUTHORIZED TO ACCOMPLISH THIS MISSION. TAM OUTBRIEFS WILL BE CONDUCTED IN THEATER TO 
COMMNF-I, COMCFC-A, COMCFLCC, AND COMCENTE WITH RECOMMENDATIONS AND STATUS OF OGOING 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS. ALL ADMINISTRATIVE INSTRUCTIONS AND OTHER GUIDANCE WILL BE ITINERARY :  
SEPARATE CORRESPONDENCE.// 5.A. (U) THE TEAM WILL FOLLOW THE FOLLOWING PROPONPROVIDED BY 

SED 

	

5.A.1. 	
(U) 19 OCT 04, ARRIVE KUWAIT. 

	

5.A.2. 	

(U) 20 OCT 04, , IZ INSPECTIONS. 

5.A.3. (U) 21 OCT 04, IN-BRIEF AND DRAW EQUIPMENT. 
5.A.4. (U) 2 2-26 OCT 04 TRAVEL TO IZ AND CONDUCT IN - BRIEF TO MNC-I. 
5 .

A.A.5. (U) 27 OCT 04, TRAVEL TO KUWAIT. 

5.6• (U) 28 OCT 04, T RAVEL TO AFGHANISTAN AND INBRIEF CJTF-76. 
5.A.7. (U) 29 OCT-1 NOV 04, AFGHANISTAN INS 
5.A.8. (U) 2 NOV 04, TRAVEL TO 	INSPECTIONS. KUWAIT. 5.A.9. (U) 3 NOV 04, 	

AFGHANISTAN 

 REPORT AND TURN-IN EQUIPMENT. 5.A.10. (U) 4 NOV 04, OUT
-
BRIEF TO CFLCC AND DEpART KUWAIT. 318- 430- DIRLAUTH PMO OPERATIONS  T. 

5.B. (U) RFI AND D 

	OFFICER (FWD) MAJ 	
DSN: 

AND 

 EMAIL 41111111WARIFJAN.ARCENT.ARMY.MIL 
 SIPR EMAIL: 

SWA.ARCENT.AR
MY.SMIL.MIL . // IS THE CFLCC PROVOST  /SIPR EMAIL: 	 MARSHAL, COL 	

DSN 312-367-411N/COM : 
 6.A. 	
@SWA.ARCENT.ARMY.SML.MIL/ NIPR EMAIL. 

ARCENT.ARMY.MIL
. ALTERNATE POC'S ARE: 
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